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Dumont, Tyler

From: Dumont, Tyler
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:56 PM
To: Gokee, Amanda
Subject: RE: Comment on northern border crossings?

Hi Amanda, 
Commissioner Quinn’s statement was based solely upon information from a supervisor of the United States Border 
Patrol in the Swanton Sector, provided to the New Hampshire Information and Analysis Center, indicating there has 
been a slight increase in the number of illegal crossings into the United States from Canada along New Hampshire’s 
border. 
 
The publicly-accessible Customs and Border Protection Data Portal does not provide any data for Border Patrol 
“encounters” in the State of New Hampshire.  
It only provides data for Customs and Border Protection’s Office of Field Operations “encounters”, which we understand 
were recorded at places such as the Manchester-Boston Regional Airport, the Port of New Hampshire, etc. 
 
You’d have to contact U.S. Border Patrol through their CBP spokesperson for an explanation, and to clarify any of your 
questions on statistics: Ryan.Brissette@cbp.dhs.gov / (202) 945-7368. 
 
 

  

Tyler Dumont 
Strategic Communications Administrator  
Public Information Officer 
New Hampshire Department of Safety 
Office of the Commissioner 

Cell.  
Desk. 603.223.3641 

 

From: Gokee, Amanda <amanda.gokee@globe.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:45 AM 
To: Dumont, Tyler <Tyler.P.Dumont@dos.nh.gov> 
Subject: Comment on northern border crossings? 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Tyler!  
 
Commissioner Quinn stated on Fox news that NH has seen a slight increase in border crossings, but when the ACLU 
requested data to prove it, the DOS had no responsive records.  
 
Is it possible to speak with Commissioner Quinn about this? My deadline is EOD today. If it's not possible to speak with 
Commissioner Quinn, would you be able to comment on this? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Amanda Gokee 
New Hampshire Reporter 
M:  
amanda.gokee@globe.com      
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@amanda_gokee 
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